

\* Denotes Mandatory Entry Required

County Executive Office 1195 Third Street, Room 310 Napa, CA 94559-3082 (707) 253-4421 FAX (707) 253-4176

eAFA

# APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD, COMMISSION, COMMITTEE OR TASK FORCE

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT (Complete pages 1 through 3	)
*Application for Appointment to: (Name of Board, Commiss	ion, Committee or Task Force)
Napa Sanitation District Board	of Directors (Public Member)
*Category of membership for which you are applying: (This information can be found on the news release announcing the opening. You may apply for more than one category if more than one position is open.)	*Supervisorial District in which you reside:
Public Member	Fourth District
*Full Name	Date
Edward T. Donohoe	2/9/08
*Current Occupation (within the last twelve (12) months):	
General Contractor / General En	ngineering
Current License (Professional or Occupational); Date of issu	e and/or expiration including status:
Contractors State License Board Contractor (A License) No. 4876 and in good standing. License e	License for General Engineering 0 issued 1980 License is current expires 2/8/10.
Education/Experience: (A resume may be attached containing this and any of	other information that would be helpful to the Board in evaluating your application.)
See attached Resume.	*
	1 1
Community participation (nature of activity and community loc	cation):
See attached Summary of Communit	
Too decached bunnary or community	y partipation.
Other County Board/Commission/Committee on which you se	

TO BOARDO, COMMINITEES, OR TASK FORCE	= Page 2	
Application for Appointment to: (Name of Board, Commission, Committee or Task Force)		
Napa Sanitation District Board of Directors (Public Member	c)	
Names, addresses and phone numbers of three (3) individuals familiar with your background:		
*Name *Name		
Peter Riechers, P.E. Paul Lommis		
*Address *Address		
*City *State *Zip Code *City *State		
State	*Zip Code	
	(1) 22 (2) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	
*Telephone *Telephone	<u> (6324-335)</u>	
*Name		
Bill Dodd		
*Address		
*City *State *Zip Code		
State Zip Code		
*Telephone		
	į	
Name and occupation of spouse within the last 12 months, if married (for Conflict of Interest purposes):	į	
Not Married		
*Please explain your reasons for wishing to serve and, in your opinion, how you feel you could contribute:		
	<u> </u>	
Like many citizens, I feel that I wish to give something back to the Community that has supported me, my family and my business		
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	_44	
in Managment and Construction activities. I also find	Board	
good rischer and can runction well in the group dogicion me	ı am A	
process on the Board.	-	

Application for Appointment to: (Name of Board, Commission, Committee or Task Force)

Napa Sanitation District Board of Directors (Public Member)

APPLICANTS APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL BE REQUIRED TO TAKE AN OATH OF OFFICE.

PLEASE NOTE THAT APPOINTEES MAY BE REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND COUNTY CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE TO FILE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS.

All applications will be kept on file for one year from the date of application

#### **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

The following information is provided in confidence to the extent that it will not be posted on the Internet, but may be used by the Board of Supervisors when making the appointment, or be used by the committee/commission/board/task force following appointment for purposes of communicating with the appointee.

appointee.	and appearance to purposes of comme	ancading with the
Full Name  Edward T.Donohoe	*e-mail Address	
*Home Address	*Work Address	
	Code *City	State Zip Code
*Telephone	Telephone	
Please Read!		

## EDWARD T. DONOHOE

### **General Engineering Contractor**



### **Employment**

1980 to present: Licensed General Engineering Contractor (CSLB License No. 487620). Public works contracting including construction of sewer, water, roadway, underground utilities, and on-site wastewater systems. Private works contracting including construction of septic systems, excavation and grading, paving, and underground utilities.

1972 to 1980: Owner / operator of Donohoe Welding and Machine Shop, Napa County. Welding, steel and aluminum fabrication. Customers included Servisoft / Diversified Water Services, Chevron, Exxon, Cofab Steel, Vallejo Sanitation, Cutter Labs.

1968 to 1972: Employee, Cofab Steel, Vallejo, CA. Welder, fabricator.

**1966 to 1968**: Employee, ET Mags, Walnut Creek. Foundry work, casting, machinist, set up and maintenance.

#### Education

College Park High School, Pleasant Hill, CA (through 10<sup>th</sup> grade)
Post High School: Solano Community College (general education)
Trade Schools: Blawknox Paving School, Matoon, Illinois (operation)
Asphalt Institute of America (mix design, ground control)

### Licenses and Certificates

Contractors State License Board: General Engineering (A); Paving and Grading (C-12)
Certified Welder (High Preassure pipe, heli-arc)

### References

Available on request

## EDWARD T. DONOHOE

General Engineering Contractor (Lic. No. 487620)



### SUMMARY OF COMMUNITY SERVICE AND PARTICIPATION

### Boy Scouts of America, Silverado Council

Parent volunteer for Scouting Activities including annual Thanksgiving Food Drive and Christmas Tree pick-up

### Napa County 4-H, Emerald Club

Leader, Swine Project

### Construction Services donated for local Non-Profit Organizatins

Playground Fantastico, Ridgeview School, Napa Steel Fabrication, erection and installation in conjunction with Nova Pipe, and local engineers Riechers & Spence

St. Appolinaris Catholic School, Napa Construction and assembly of new playground Grading for new sports field

Veterans Home, Yountville
Grading for Lincoln Theatre parking area

# MURPHY LOGAN BARDWELL & LOOMIS A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

PAUL A. BARDWELL-JOHN H BURTON III DONALD J. LOGAN PAUL LOOMIS J. MICHAEL MURPHY

2350 FIRST STREET
P.O. BOX 5540
NAPA, CALIFORNIA 94581-0540

\* Certified Family Law Specialist The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization TELEPHONE (707) 257-8100 FACSIMILE (707) 257-6479

February 13, 2008

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Hon. Brad Wagenknecht

Hon. Mark Luce

Hon. Diane Dillon

Hon. Bill Dodd

Hon. Harold Moskowitz

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

1195 Third Street, Suite 310

Napa, CA 94559



#### Honorable Members of the Board:

I am writing this letter of recommendation for my friend, Edward Donohoe. Ed is seeking appointment to the vacancy on the Napa Sanitation District Board of Directors (Public Member). I am writing to tell you what I know of Ed's character, qualifications and suitability for this position.

I have known Ed Donohoe as a personal friend, client and fellow citizen for the last ten years. Ed is a licensed General Engineering Contractor. Ed's friend and colleague, Peter Riechers, can best testify to his technical skills in the field. I have known of Ed's work on many construction projects. His knowledge of sewage and waste water systems, Public Works construction practices, industry standards, bidding practices and contract administration would be an invaluable resource for the Sanitation District Board. Ed's experience as a contractor includes many large Public Works projects for Caltrans, the City of Vallejo, the County of Napa and the Veterans Home.

I can also attest to Ed's personal qualifications, character and dedication to public service as reasons for his appointment to this position. Ed is thoughtful, a good listener and would fit in well with the Board's deliberative process. Ed is able to work to achieve consensus in group decision making. But more importantly, he can take complicated technical information regarding construction projects and facilities that the District will deal with on a regular basis and explain them in clear and simple terms to his fellow Board members, or to District management or citizens, who do not have his technical expertise.

Ed has a history of dedicated public service and donating his time and labor to improving the County of Napa and supporting our quality of life. A summary of that public service is submitted with his application to the Board.

I cannot think of anyone better suited for this position.

I trust that this letter has been helpful; and I would encourage each of you to contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter or regarding Mr. Donohoe.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Very truly yours,

PAUL LOOMIS

PL:mt

